



ALAN NAKARI

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Fluent
- Hungarian - Native
- German - Intermediate

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Volunteered at Slush in various teams between 2018 and 2019.

PROFILE

Alan is a passionate Full Stack Developer who thrives under pressure and the weight of responsibility. To complement his Bachelor's Degree in Business Information Technology, Alan continues to broaden his skill set with a focus on the back-end development with Next.js and Python to name a few. Throughout his work experience, Alan always took ownership and stood out as a proactive volunteer at Slush. His fluency in the Finnish language helps Alan to complete his profile.

RECENT PROJECTS

Web Project

Next.js, Tailwind CSS

A web-based application built to showcase the ability in fetching the data from an external API.

Music-portfolio

CSS, HTML, JavaScript

A website portfolio to showcase the original music.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, Next.js, SCSS, Tailwind CSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Next.js, Node.js, Python, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Chauffeur

EYOF Gyor | Gyor, Hungary | July 2017 - August 2017

- Personal driver for the VIP members of the EYOF event.

Chauffeur and Administrative Assistant

Suomi Sauna | Gyor, Hungary | August 2016 - January 2017

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Business Information Technology

LAB University of Applied Sciences | Lahti, Finland | August 2017 - Present